






## Stefan Stratijev

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER,  
WORDPRESS DEVELOPER


Information technology  
electrical engineer

 Nis, Serbia

 business@stefanstratijev.com

 www.stefanstratijev.com

 linkedin.com/in/stefanstratijev

 +381 64 922 02 58

## PROFILE

Web developer and designer with more than 8 years of experience in developing websites and applications and more. Over 100 satisfied clients speak about his many years of experience and dedication behind him. Always passionate to learn new things which helps him to get updated with modern IT tools and technologies.

## LANGUAGES

Serbian - Native  
English - Excellent

## SKILLS

- Problem Solving
- Adaptability
- Collaboration
- Strong Work Ethic Time
- Management
- Critical Thinking
- Handling Pressure
- Leadership
- Multitasking...

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### FREELANCING

*Stratijev (stefanstratijev.com)* Jan 2010 - Present

- Website and application design & development.
- CMS (Wordpress,Shopify,Joomla,Webflow,Magento...)
- Integration of various systems (e.g payment gateways integration)
- Wordpress custom theme and plugin development, maintenance and improvement
- SEO ( search engine optimization)
- and much more...

### WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

*iLogic* Oct 2021 - Mar 2022

- Website design & development.
- Website speed optimization
- SEO ( search engine optimization)
- Website maintenance

### FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

*ASW* Nov 2020 - Apr 2021

- Website design (FIGMA) & development (HTML,CSS5,JS,BOOTSTRAP,PHP,JQUERY,VUE.JS...)
- Website SEO optimization
- Online payment integration
- Google ADS, GAnalytics

## EDUCATION HISTORY

### HIGH SCHOOL

Electrical engineering school  
„ Mija Stanimirovic "

### ACADEMY

ITAcademy

### CERTIFICATES

PHP Developer,WordPress Developer,  
(HTML,CSS,JS) knowledge

## PROJECTS

\*Most projects are protected by copyright,  
contact me for more information.